Case3:13-cr-00248-WHA Document1 Filed04/16/13 Page1 of 7

United States District Court

FOR THE FILE FILED NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 2013 APR 12013 (PPRI-162 P 1: 13 VENUE: SAN FRANCISCO CLEDIA DI ACEMALINE CONFTLEMENT CLEDIA DI ACEMALINE CONFTLEMENT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

V.

CR 13 248

PATRICIA BONAVITO

WHA

DEFENDANT(S).

INDICTMENT

VIOLATIONS:

18 U.S.C. § 152(3)-False Statements in Bankruptcy Proceeding

18 U.S.C. § 152(2)–False Testimony under Oath in Bankruptcy Proceeding

A true bill.			<u> </u>
	1 A	chon	
			Foreman
Filed in open court this _	16	day of	
	ani	2013	
HI.	nita	mk	
1 - C	/		Clerk
NANIDOR J.V.	ADAS	ail, \$	
Summons For	4/30	0/13	

Case3:13-cr-00248-WHA Do	cument1 Filed04/16/13 Page2 of 7 PER 18 U.S.C. 3170
DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE T	O A CRIMINAL ACTION - IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT
	CASE NO. CR 12223
Matter Sealed: Juvenile Other than Juvenile Pre-Indictment Plea Superseding Defendant Added Indictment Indictment Charges/Counts Added Information Information Charges/Counts Added Name of District Court, and/or Judge/Magistrate Location (City) UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT San Francisco DISTRICT OF Northern California Divisional Office Divisional Office Name and Office of Person MELINDA HAAG Furnishing Information on U.S. Atty Other U.S. Agency Name of Asst. U.S. Attorney Hallie Hoffman	USA vs. Defendant: Patricia Bonavito P : 4 Address: Interpreter Required Dialect: Birth Date Birth Date Alien (if applicable)
PROCEEDING Name of Complainant Agency, or Person (& Title, if any) Federal Bureau of Investigation	Social Security Number
person is awaiting trial in another Federal or State Court	
	DEFENDANT Issue: Warrant I Summons Location Status:
person is awaiting trial in another Federal or State Court (give name of court) this person/proceeding transferred from another district	Issue: 🔲 Warrant 🗹 Summons

OFFENSE CHARGED - U.S.C. CITATION - STATUTORY MAXIMUM PENALTIES - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS

Total # of Counts 9

Set	Title & Section/Offense Level (Petty = 1 / Misdemeanor = 3 / Felony = 4)	Description of Offense Charged	Count(s)
	18 U.S.C § 152(3), 4, see attached	False Statements in Bankruptcy Proceeding	1-8
	18 U.S.C § 152(2), 4, see attached	False Testimony under Oath in Bankruptcy Proceeding	9

Penalties in United States v. Patricia Bonavito

18 § 152(3)–False Statements in Bankruptcy Proceeding

Maximum Imprisonment = 5 years Maximum Fine = \$250,000 Maximum Term of Supervised Release = 3 years \$100 special assessment fee

. ..

18 § 152(2)-False Testimony under Oath in Bankruptcy Proceeding

Maximum Imprisonment = 5 years Maximum Fine = \$250,000 Maximum Term of Supervised Release = 3 years \$100 special assessment fee

5	Case3:13-cr-00248-WHA Document1 Filed04/16/13 Page4	of 7
1 2 3 4 5	2 United States Attorney 3 APR 15 P 1 4	
6		
7 8		
9		
10		
11	11	
12	12 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, γ NCR 13	248
13	13 Plaintiff,) <u>VIOLATIONS</u> : Title 18, Uni Code Sections and 18 U.S.C.	ted States $8.152(3)$
14	and 152(2)—False Testimon	v Under Oath in HA
15	15 PATRICIA BONAVITO,) Bankruptcy Proceeding	
16	<u> </u>	
17		
18 19		
20		
21		
22	22 1. The defendant, Patricia BONAVITO, was an individual who resided	in the Northern
23	23 District of California and elsewhere.	
24	24 2. The Bankruptcy Code is a set of laws, codified in Title 11 of the Unit	ed States Code,
25	25 that establishes the bankruptcy system in the United States. A bankruptcy case is	typically
26	26 commenced by the filing of a petition for bankruptcy in a United States Bankrupt	cy Court
27	27 ("Bankruptcy Court"). A person seeking relief from debts, referred to as the "deb	tor," initiates
28	28 the bankruptcy process by filing a "voluntary petition" for bankruptcy. Other doc	uments
	INDICTMENT	

`.

Case3:13-cr-00248-WHA Document1 Filed04/16/13 Page5 of 7

commonly filed in a bankruptcy case include bankruptcy schedules and a statement of financial affairs. The debtor attests to what he or she submits in the voluntary petition, bankruptcy schedules, and statement of financial affairs under penalty of perjury. A Bankruptcy Trustee is an private individual appointed to be in charge of administering the bankruptcy estate of the debtor.

3. On or about June 22, 2010, BONAVITO filed a voluntary petition for bankruptcy in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Northern District of California, *In re Patricia Bonavito*, 10-32304-DM. BONAVITO signed this petition under penalty of perjury.
BONAVITO sought relief for \$308,249.00 in debts.

4. On or about July 28, 2010, in connection with her bankruptcy petition, BONAVITO
 submitted written responses to a questionnaire to the Bankruptcy Trustee. BONAVITO signed
 these responses under the penalty of perjury.

5. On or about July 28, 2010, in connection with her bankruptcy petition, BONAVITO
made statements under oath at a meeting of creditors held by the Bankruptcy Trustee.
<u>COUNTS ONE THOUGH EIGHT</u>: (18 U.S.C. § 152(3) — False Statements in Bankruptcy
Proceedings)

17 6. The factual allegations in Paragraphs 1 through 5 are re-alleged and incorporated
18 herein as if set forth in full.

19 7. On or about the dates set forth below, in the Northern District of California and20 elsewhere, the defendant,

21

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

PATRICIA BONAVITO,

knowingly and fraudulently made a material false declaration, certificate, verification and
statement under the penalty of perjury, as permitted under Section 1746 of Title 28, in and in
relation to a case under Title 11, *In re Patricia Bonavito*, 10-32304-DM, pending in the
Bankruptcy Court for the Northern District of California:

26 //

//

- 27
- 28 //

INDICTMENT

2

Case3:13-cr-00248-WHA Document1 Filed04/16/13 Page6 of 7

COUNT	DATE	BANKRUPTCY FILING	DESCRIPTION OF FALSE STATEMENT
ONE	June 22, 2010	Schedule B of bankruptcy petition	Stated that she did not have any other personal property beyond that already listed
TWO	June 22, 2010	Statement of financial affairs of bankruptcy petition (hereinafter "statement of financial affairs")	Stated that she did not have any other income, beyond that from her employment or profession, during the two years prior to filing her bankruptcy petition
THREE	June 22, 2010	Statement of financial affairs	Stated that she did not transfer any other property, beyond that in her ordinary course of business, within two years immediately preceding filing her bankruptcy petition
FOUR	July 28, 2010	Questionnaire submitted to the Bankruptcy Trustee (hereinafter "Questionnaire")	Answered "no" to the question, "[d]oe anyone owe you any money for any reason?"
FIVE	July 28, 2010	Questionnaire	Answered "yes" to the question, "[i]s the information contained in all these documents true, complete and accurate?"
SIX	July 28, 2010	Questionnaire	Answered "no" to the question, "[i]s your name listed on any personal or real property not listed in the schedules?"
SEVEN	July 28, 2010	Questionnaire	Answered "no" to the question, "[h]av you paid or donated any funds to any friends or relatives in the past year?"
EIGHT	July 28, 2010	Questionnaire	Answered "no" to the question, "[d]id you rearrange your financial affairs in any way in preparation for filing this bankruptcy?"

Each in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections152(3).

COUNT NINE: (18 U.S.C. § 152(2) — False Testimony in Bankruptcy Proceedings)

8. The factual allegations in Paragraphs 1 through 5 are re-alleged and incorporated herein as if set forth in full.

9. On or about July 28, 2010, in the Northern District of California and elsewhere, the
defendant,

PATRICIA BONAVITO,

22

23

24

25

28

3

Case3:13-cr-00248-WHA Document1 Filed04/16/13 Page7 of 7

knowingly and fraudulently made a false oath and account under the penalty of perjury, in relation to a case under Title 11, In re Patricia Bonavito, 10-32304-DM, pending in the Bankruptcy Court for the Northern District of California, by falsely stating that she had listed all of her assets and properties on her bankruptcy petition, in violation of Title 18, United States Code Section 152(2)

1(1: 1: 1(1'

ł

.

5	Code, Section 152(2).
6	
7	DATED: April $\frac{16}{2013}$, 2013 A TRUE BILL.
8	
9	FOREPERSON
10	
11	MELINDA HAAG
12	United States Attorney
13	Mcl
14	MIRANDA KANE Chief, Criminal Division
15	
16	(Approved as to form:)
17	AUSA Hoffman
18	
19	
20	
21	
22	
23	
24	
25	
26	
27	
28	
	INDICTMENT 4

	Northe	rn District of Cal	ifornia
	CRIM	/INAL COVER SH	FILED IEET MID APRITE P 1:12
			70:3 APR 16 P 1: 12
			completed and submitted, along with the orm on top of the Defendant Information Form.
relendant information Fo	nn, for each new cri	initial case. Flease place this h	orm on top of the Defendant automation Form.
Case Name:			Case Number:
JSA v. Patricia Bonavito)		<u>CR 13 248</u>
Total Number of Defend	ants:		Is This Case Under Seal?
1	2-7	8 or more	YesNo
	XX X7 1	8 U.S.C. & 1325 and/or 1326	5? Venue (Per Crim. L.R. 18-1):
)oes this case involve Of	NLY charges under		
	No No	· ·	SF V OAK SJ
Does this case involve Of Yes Is this a death-penalty-el	No		SF OAK SJ
Yess this a death-penalty-el	No	ing case?	
Yes s this a death-penalty-el	No	ing case?	SF OAK SJ Assigned AUSA (Lead Attorney):

PRINT